
UNITED NA.ТIONS 

EC0NOM IC 
Distr. 
GENERAL 

AND E/CN.6/SR.200 
· -. 26 April 1955 . 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: "ENgLISH \ 

QONTENTS 

CШI.МISSION ON ТНЕ STAТUS OF tvOМEN . 

Ninth Session 

StJIO.fARY RECORD OF ТНЕ ТНО НUNDREDТН МEETING 

Held o.t Heo.dquill"ters ·, New York, 
on Wedncsdo.y, 30 March 1955 at ·3 p.m. 

Economic oppo~tunities for women: (а) report оп older women workers 

·- , (E/CN.6/251, 262); . (Ь) report оп part-time employment for wcmen, 

including cottage industries, handicrafts and seasonal agricultural 

work (E/CN.6/236, 238, 2J~5, 267; E/CN.6/L.172, 'L.179, L.182 and 

Corr.1); (с) reports on t!1e ··status· ·of women :tn т.rust a.nd Non-Self­

Governing Territ6tieS' (E/CN.6/260 and Ac!.d~1 and 2{ ~55) 

55-09144 

Report of the r_ep:;-es~ntative of the Commissi,on 01:1-:the Status of Women 

to the seventh session of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
. • ~ . ', 

Discrimination and Protection of Minor1ties (E/CN.6/270) 

Technical ass istance programm~i · -1~(-rёl-a~l6n Ч;~ ·:·tb~-- ~iatus of women 

(E/CN.6/1~9/Ad~-~3) . ;_ . '· . 

Representцtion of the. po111111ission on the Status . of t-Tomen at sessions 

of the Commission оп Human Rights and of the Social Coшnission 

(E/CN.6/L.181/Rev~l and E/CN.6/L.181/Add.1) 



:мттса,,е 

R.200 

Chairman: 

·.- .later: -
Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Also present: 

:rr tttt . 1W ;;; 

Miss BERNARDINO 

Веgщ ANWAR АНМЕD 

Mrs. ROSSEL 

Miss СНАМОRRО ALAМAN 

Mrs. DALY 

Mrs. NOVIKOVA 

Miss TSENG 

Miss ИANAS 

Mrs. LEFAUCНEUX 

Mrs. GUERY 

Eegum AЩIAR .АНМЕD 

Mrs. DEМВINSКA. 

Mrs. FCMINA 

Mrs. SAYERS 

Mrs. нАнN 

Мrs. · SANCНEZ de URDANETA 

Mrs. МITROVIC 

Mrs. LOPEZ 
I 

Mrs. de ТEJEIRA 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Mrs. FIGUEROA 

Miss SALAS 

Dominican RepuЫic 

Pakistan 

Sweden 

Argentina 

Australia 

Byelo.r·ussian Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫic 

China. 

Cuba 

France 

Haiti 

Pek:Iste.n 

Poland 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫics 

United Кingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Venezuela· 

Yugoslavia 

ColomЫa 

Раnаща 

International Labour 
Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Representative of an inter-governmental organization: 

Mrs. de CALVO Inter-Arnerican Commission 
of Women 



PRESENТ: (continued) 

E/CN .6/SR.200 
English 
Page 3 

Representati ves of non-governmental ore;anizati~: 

Category А: Mr. DESSAU World Federation of Trade 

Category В 

Secretariat: 

Mrs. FOX 

and Registcr: 

Miss GUТHRIE 

Mrs" BEDARD 

Mrs. CARТER ) 
Mrs. PARSONS) 

Mrs. НУl-'ПШ ) 
Мrs. MEINANDER) 

Miss IA.GEМAL"\JN 

Miss ROBB 

Mrs. WOLLE-EGENOLF 

Miss IA.LONDE 

Mrs. ROBERTS 

Mrs. EVANS 

Mrs. WALSER 

Miss GAINES 

Mrs • ANDERSON) 
Miss FORSYTH) 

Mrs. ТENISON-t-IOODS 

Mrs. GRINBERG-VINAVER 

. unions 

World Federation of United 
Nations Associations 

International Alliance of 
Women 

I~ternational Catholic 
Child Bureau 

International Co1.Шcil 
of Homen 

International Federation of 
Business and Professional 
Women 

International Federation of 
Friends of Young Women 

International Federation of 
University Women 

International League for t1le 
Rights of Man 

International Federation of 
Women Lawyers 

Liaison Cormnittee of Women's 
International Organizations; 

Associated Country Women 
of the World 

Pan Pacific Womenrs Association 

Homen's International League 
for Реасе and Freedom 

l'lorld AssemЫy of Youth 

Worldrs Young Women's 
Christian Association 

Chief of the Status of Women 
Section 

Secretary of the Cornmission 



E/CN.6/SR.200 
English 
Page 4 

ECONOMIC OPPORTlJNITIES FOR WOМEN: (а) REFORT он OLDEП vIOМEN WORКERS 

(E/CN.6/251, 262); (Ь .) REPORT ON PART-TIМE ЕМРLОУМЕNТ FOR WOИEN, INCLUDING 

COTTAGE INDUSТRIES НANDICRAFТS AND SEASONAI, AGRICU-1ТURAL WORK (E/CN.6/236, 

238, 2!~5, 267; E/CN.6/L.172, 1:.179, L.182 and Corr.l); (с) REPORTS ON ТНЕ' 

SТAТUS OF WOМEN IN ТRUST AND NON-SELF GOVERNDIO TERRIТORIES (E/CN.6/260 and 

Add.l and 2, 255) 
i • 

·: М'rs. ROSSEL (Sweden) regr~tted that some non-governmental orвanizations 

1vhose re:present:atives had spol,,;en at the ·:previous meeting a:rpeared to consider 

ti1e.t а woman who worked coнld not proper·ly cru:-ry ou"c l1er dut:;.es as а mother · 

It was ,both unjust and pointless to mэke such а judgment reg,<:1Тding а group of 

women ,тhо were the more deserv'ing of the Cornmi.ssion 1s support because they had to 

саге simultaneously with tlJ.eiг duties a.s mothers and as •,,юrkers. l'lorking 

mothers should realize that tl1e happiness of their Ьomes depended not on the 

amount of time they devoted ·to their families, but .. on the · use they made of that 

time. Тhе Commission and tl1e non-governmental or~ani:zations should help them 

,to find ways · of leading а happy famiJ.y life, -t;al\itg into ~ccount the 1юmo.n rs role 

in soci,ety as well as he r c: le in the home. 

Мrs. LEFAUCHE1JX (France), Мrs. DEМВINSКA (Poland) and the CHAIRМAN, as 

the representati ve of the Dcminican RepuЫic, unreservedly suppo! ted tl1e view of 

the S~edish representative. 

Мrs. de САJЯО ( Inter-American Comroission of Homen) said that her 

organizatioi:i was dee_ply inte.:rested in the proЫem of econr;шic opportunities for 

women. It had noted wi th inter·est tl1e findings of the meeti :.щ of exrerts on 

the utilization of female labour in the Latin-American countгies orrэ.nized Ьу the 

110 iD DecemЪer 1954 at _Lima, Feru. Тhе meeting's. gener~l fin'1ings •..тith regard 

to placeme:nt, vocational guida.nce and trainine;, labour legis 1дt1on and technical 

assistance would serve as а basis for discussion at the ten·th assemЫy of the 

Inter-American Corшnission of Wom~n, ,,hich was to meet . in Мау in San .Juan, , 

Pu.erto R~co, to consider the economic status о~ women. · 

In its re:port to the Commission's eighth session, the Inter-American 

Ccmmission of Women had stated that it proposed to organize а meeting of experts 

ь.rД directors or women 1S employment bureaus of the American countries to 

stud-y pr~o1~ms re1в:ting to the economic ~to.tus ot' women workers. 



E/CN.6/SR,200 
English 
Page 5 

(Мrs. de Calvo, Inter-.American Commission 
· of Women) 

That meeting would Ье organized Ьу the Inter"American Commission in collaboration 

wi th the ILO. The Inter-Ameri.ёan Commission was thus gi ving effect to the , 

recommendations urging it to co-.operate with the ILO. 

Мrs. FIGUEROA (In~ernational Labour Organ1sation) wished to comment on 

the ILO report concerning the opportuni ties of:f'ered to women Ьу handicraft and 

cottage industries, in connexion with the Pakistan draft resolution (E/CN.6/1.172). 
' . 

Тhе report before the · Cornmission ·was the :first ILO paper on the question, 

which was extremely complex because i t affected most women vюrkers iri industri~y 

less developed or under-developed countries and was closely linked with economic 

condi tions in the various countries. The report found that the expansion of 

handicraft and cottage industries was economically Ъeneficial in the industrially 

less developed or under-developed countries, provided cottage industries were 

complementary to rather t:Ьan in competition with large-scale industry. Тhе 

report also drew attention to the danger that cottage industries might, if not 

properly regulated, develop into а system of industrial homework and stressed 

the need to organize co-operatives to prevent wom~ workers from being exploited 

Ъу middlemen. 

In view of the complexity of the question, she considered that the Pakistan 

draft resolution was correct in nrerely recommending that ,Governments should make 

use o-r the ILO report when plans f'or the development of handicra.ft and cottage 

industries were contemplated. 

Мrs. НАНN (United States. of America) expressed her appreciation of the 

ILO's report which provided useful information on а large numЪer of countries. It 

indicated the importance of the development of handicraft and cottage industries 

for industrially less developed countries, and, at the same time, drew attention 

to the dangers, involved. The expansion of' cottage industries presented а real 

danger that the industrial homework system might also grow. During the early 



E/CN.6/SR~.? .OO :· , 
English · '· 
Page 6 

(Мrs. HO;bn,. :tJni~States' -6f--- Aroe1·:f;~q.) 
.. ···· ···· .. , .. . ~ , ,. ;_~· · · 

.· .. 
stages of industr·ial development in the- ·United States, the industr5.o.l homework 

syst.eщ .. had been. very widespread: homewo;rkers. had invariaЪly b.een paid lower wages 
. . . ' . 

than othe1· ~ork.ers _ a_nd had _beei;i handico.pped in other respe~ts. One of the most 

serious eyils of the system had been .that-znothers frequently pressed their 
' . . '. ,. . 

children into service. After long experience in trying to regulate homework, 

s ome . pf .th.e indust:i;-ial states had a.dopted legislo.tion pro~iЬi ting i t. In 1938, 
. '• . : . , . . . . •: '. 

Congres~, had pa~~ed а federal act under wl1tch homework was iro:Ьi1,~t;d ·1n sev:en. 

i~du_stri.es, includiдg embroidery, _glcves and. j ·ewelry~ ,rn' oth~r o~cupo.tions' ., 
~ ,. . . . . ; . . .. . : . . ' . 

homework was strictly regula·ted. 
. ' 

-..... : :SflE; ,had_ stresEJed that point because_ 'tье ILO repo:ct p.id not cai,1 attention 
' . . .., , . . .. 

to tlщ danger that the indust1·iэ.l hcmework system . might ье · a:cc~mp~ied ьу· а -· .. . .. ' . . ) . . . 

spread e>f child · .lo.Ъou_r, .. · _Тhat · aspect · of the . subj~ct s·hould. ~ot Ье overlooked in ·. 

conside_r_i ,ng the desiraЬiJJty .of e;pandin~ h~~~ h~dicra.ft~ ~nd cot;tage industries. '. 

Howe"v~r,' sh~_;ould, supp~rt. ~he ~~~ist~n draft resolutlo~ · (E/CN.б/L.172) becaus:e ····· 

of the imp~~ta~;~:: ; :f . ~Q~t~ge -i~d~~tri~s 1·n' ~~d~r~d~v~16;ёd ~~~as ... ' .. 
: .... ,·.: .. ·i·.;,".·.,··· . . ···.·_;,,;·,.~-~' . ·~ : t ,;·.:.~_t ·: 1 .. ~- .. •. ,, " -·.· · 

,_ • ; 1 . .. .1 . •. • ;· '. • • • ,' ,. ' . • • ' . :, .. .. • . . '1 , ' '. . ( • , .. . • • ' • , , . . • , . . ; ,', • • , • ' • •· • • . ~ 

Мrs. MIТROVIC (Yugoslavi~Y s~id' tihat' th~- deveiopmёrit of handicrafts and ' 

cottase . 1~austr1e·~ . w~s . ~:r ;i ta('t~pd~tan~~ to \юhien- :i.~ tЪе ,:frici~str1~йy : 1ess < • . 
devei;ped ·~·ou,ni;i~s·. ' ,-:.· Aiili~~·-~ь ·tь~ ', ILO -·;~,~~ri ci;aJ ~J·6Jptcibl~ :~tigge~tions ·on the 

subjec~, _it did not go far enough. Тhе proЫem should Ье considered in the · · · . : · 

cont~~t_ ·of tJ:1e gener~l " de~eiop~~nt. :o,f 'th~-.'~nd~r~:deviio:pid ·'d'o~ntries. It .;~uld _ . 
Ье desiraЫe, to sho; how th~ ·expa~~':ton ·~i ·~6ttag~ .indi.шtr,ies -~nd handicrafts· ~oйld ,, 

help t6 expand · the mark~t ari'd\.ьlo~b :sй~pius ·:~gr:i\::ultti'ral manpo;~·r. · As th~·, ·,, 

Pakistan draft resolution pointed out the importance of handicraft and cotta.'g~ ·,:·'. ,,о. : 
industries·in relatiQn to general economic development, she would support it. 

She hoped tha.t the C~u~cil -~buid 1ie аЪlе t~ · utilize it in its futur:e- wdrk' on the 

devёlopment of ecoг.omic~lly un·a.Jr.:.de~eloped ~ouьtries. 
··sli~ 1

als6 ·supported, in'pr:Lriciple, the · _вy~lorusslan draft resolution _ 

( Е/ CN .'б/i; i 79) \шumerating the main p:r6b.lenis· ··affecting women in . t·h~ e~dridmic 

field. -, She .hop'ed, ho~ever ~ that the: CotrJI11:i.ssion would Ье in а position at its ' 
next session · to ad~pt draft resoi;tiob~' 6n 'nidr(ё: sp,ecffic and 'coricrete p:tobleпis. 



E/CN.6/SR.200 
English 
Page 7 

Mrs • НЛНN (United States of America) said that she would Ье аЫе to 

support the Byelorussian dra.ft resolutlon if' i ts sponsor ,vauld agree to two 

a.mendments • Fir~tly, the wordв '1g1·anting women equal rights wi th men" in the 

second paragra:ph of the preamЫe should Ье replaced Ьу the words 11 removing 

discriщinatiori agai11st ,1ошеn11 • Complete equality of' rigl1ts was not desiraЫe; 

leg:i.slation slюuld protect women Ъу prohibi tiпg their employment in heavy or 

dangerous types of work. In the United States women were prohiЬited Ьу law f'rom 

working underground in miпes a.nd in road construction. Secondly, in the f'irst 

operative paragraph the word::: 11 econcmic discriminatio::1 agai:.ist wcmen, including 

measures to provide women with s11itaЫe econcmic opportunities Ьу granting them 

equal rights with men'' show.d Ье replaced Ьу the words "discrimination against 

woznen in respect to employment ••• 11
• 

Mrs. J\JOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) said that she 

would like to consider the matter before accepting the Uni ted States amendment. 

Иiss CHAМORRO ALAMЛN (Argentinn) thought that if' the CcrгJГ.ission on the 

Status of Homen was to Ье successful in its efforts, it must start Ьу improving 

the economic status of wcmen. She would therefore support the Pal{istan 

(E/CN.6/L.182) and Byelorussie.n (E/CN.6/L.179) dra.ft resolutions. 

r,1rs. LEFAUCНEUX (France) proposed that the ,-rords "retireзnent, which 

shall not Ье ccmpulsory for ,,сиеn a.t nn rще different frcm that for men" should 

Ье inserted after the word 11 rest" in ttc first op,~r:i.ti УС po.rr.e;1·~ph o:f th~ 

Eyelorussi::.n dro.ft 1·c;:;nl~ticn, Alttoщ;h, li1ёc tlю Unitc d Stc.tca rcp1-cccn1:~tiYe, 

зhе v7'J.S conccrncd .:ibout thc d~r.t;crs irJ1crcnt in cctt.:::.gc i~dust1·ies and certain 

ho.ndicra:ft. э, сЬс would votc fa tJ~.~ t'-o F:-й~iGkn drc.ft rcaclut!ci:s нhich she 

f'el t contained very useful SU/!ьcst.ions and 'l."<ore cl(arly directed п.t -t:Ь.е 

economico.lly under-developed countries. 



E/CN.6/SR,200 
English 
Page 8 

In reply to а question Ьу ~GUERY (№.iti), Мrs. N0VIК0VA 

(Вyelorussian Soviet Socialist Repu.Ыic) expliiined that·in her country а woma.n 

could retire at 5·5 years of age, but tiю.t she wa.s not compelled to do so. If 

she continued to vтork after ·55 ye~rs of age, she recei ved the pens ion to which 

she was entitled, in addition to her wage. 

Мrs. I,EFAUCНEШC (France) explained that her o.mendment was not designed 

to compel women to · retire at а lower age tha.n men. She thought that tl1e text 

of the pai·agraph, if amE;nded as she proposed, should Ье cons is tent ,-ri th the 

legislation of countries where wbmen were entitled to retire at an earlier age. 

Мrs, N0VIК0VA (Вyelo1·ussian Soviet Socia.liGt Rep11Ыic) said tho.t her 

draft resolution laid do,m а general principle. . It was essentio.l to grant 

women equai rights with men in every bra.nch of economic life. .She did not think 

that .her text was inconsistent with legislation in other countries, but she , 

would consider the col!1Llents of the United States and French representatives. 

,. 

Мrs. ПАНN (United States of ·America) said that she would support the 

Pakistan draft resolution (E/CN.6/L.182). In the United States vocational 

guidance and employment services·had brqaden~d employment opportunities for 

women. She felt tha.t they would Ье ·very useful in the under-developed countries, 

Begum ANHAR АНМЕD (Pakistan) drew the Cornmission 's . o:ttention to tье 
cho.n13ea sl:e had n:a.dc in her dra.ft resoluti<?n (E/CN.6/1.182/corr.l). . 
Тhе amended text did not perhaps go as far as the origina.l draft, but tьere was 

reore likeliho?d tцat it ~ould Ье carried out. 

Мrs · FOMIN/\. (Union of Soviet Socialist RepuЫics) did no,t think , 
th

a.t 
th

c сh.о.щ;с thc Pakistan :rcpresenta.ti vo· ha.d п:.аdс in l1er dro.ft 

resolution (E/CN,6/L,182) wa.s an чnprovemen~. It appeared to weaken the text, 



E/CN.6/SR.200 
English 
Po.ge 9 

Be~um ANWAR АНМЕD (Pakistan} explained that she Ьаd made the сruз.щ~е 

beca.use she thought i t was somewhat unrealistic to request 11 eq_ua.l opportuni ties" 

in the opera ti ve part, after drawing attention to the "lack" of services in 

the preamЫe. 

The CНAIRNAN put the Pakistan draft resolution (E/CN.6/L.172) 

to the vote. 

The dr·г,fj , :r.esol.ution -was adopted unanimously. 

Тhе ~IAIR~!, pu·i; the Pakistan dra.ft resol1ltion (.;.:/CN.6/t.182 and Corr.l) 

to the vote. 

The draft reso~~~ion was adopted unanimously. 

REPoRТ OF ТНЕ R:1'.РВЕSЮ'!ТАТ:,!:VЕ OF. ТНЕ C~SSION ON ТНЕ STAТUS OF WOМEN ТО ТНЕ ._ 

SEVENТН SESSION OF 'j_1НЕ SUВ-COММISSION ON PREVENТION OF DISCRIМIHATION AND 

PRCJrECTION OF МINORITIES {E/CN ,б/270) 

The CНAIRМAN said that she had Ьаd the bonour of representing tbc 
с . . 
ommission on t.ae Sta.tus of Иomen at the seventh session of the Sub-Comniss1on 

on Prevention of Discrimine.tion a.nd Protectian of Minorities, and d.rev the 

Co!Illnission•s att€ntion to the r~p6rt she had submitted on the subject (Е/СN.б/27°) 
She been particularly gra.tified to 'note the.t iti his report on discrim1no.tion 
in t · · . he tnatter of political rights~ the re.pporteur of the Sub-Comroission, 

М!'~ Se.nte. Cruz, had made а specia.l reference to the Convention on the Political 

Rights of Women, the only interna.tionэ.l instrument a.dopted under United Nзtions 
aus~1 . i . t· on arnunds of scx 

J:' ~es Which provided for the elimine.tion of discr Illl.na 1.on Q6 -

in th f th suь-eoomssion had 
е цiatter о!' poli tical rights. Several members O е 

s:poke lly ь the secretary-Generol 
n in glowing terms of the reports prepe.red annua У 

for с · f w some mer.bers rod 
. onsideration Ъу the Coznmission on the Status O omen. 

ev-en, th a.s а model for i ts 
suggested that the SuЪ-Commission might well use em 

1\1.tur . . th suь-con:m1ssion мd p.:.id 
е studies. The Chainne.n and other members of е 

а tr1ъ f Women She could not 
u.te to the -work of the Commission on tbe stat us 

O 
• ~ 

eJJJ:pha, ---~ , n I s establishing eq 
size too strongly the importance of the Сuшн.5510 

close . relations with other United Na.tions Ъodie5 • 



E/CN.6/SR.2OO 
English 
Page l_Q . 

Мrs. DALY (Austra.l'ia.) :. wished on behalf of о.11 the members of the­

Commission to thank the representative of the Dominican RepuЫic for the аЫе . 

way in which she had represented the 1nterests of the Ccп:mission. 

Begщn №ww·.·Ahm.ed· took the· :Chair. 

ТECНNICAL .ASSISTANCE PROGRAММES I~J~ELATIO~. ТО_ ~Е. sт,л_туs OF WOМEN 

(E/CN,6/189/ Add.. 3) 

·> . .с':.:; _:.,-Мrs. ·НAНN - (United Stat·e~- of .Americo.) wм gratified that .tbe · General · 

AssemЬly had Ьу adopting resolution 729 (VIII) enaЬlcd the Uni tcd Na.tioriG to offcr 

technical assistance in promotin{'a.Dd-safegua.rdi-ng the rig}1ts of women. .. .. It. ·, 

was gratifying that the expert chosen to go to fukistan, the first country to 

recei ve s~dii' ~~s·i~tance, had bccn'i-irs. Teniscn..\-lccdG ~ ·,.; •.' 

Тhе Ile\i" :f~
1

im' df t~'chnical assistance WQS not th~ only type which improve<C ,i,:. 

the status of women. Technical assistance projects in' other fi·el.ds which · :: ,.· }. ·_· 

.improved. the. ,:health··,a_nd welfare of all indi vi'dun.ls in t~e co~ntr~ were also of 

benefit -to·:, worrieri~ ·: :Bhe ·,wis:hed·., .tc des.cribe, . in "that; ,con.nexion, а few exaщpl~s ... · 
that she ·considJred::.typic'a:l.: ,·':.,; : .. ' ·: .. , ,·. '.·:· ,,•.,, ., . ; .­

'.;-:;·: :\ :tn , the· Caribbe·an ar.ea, а praject in home eco~omics _ha.d Ъееn in. operation ·: :·': 

for the. -past :two· yea.rs: ·under,, , the sponsorship-o;f' FAO. and the C~ibbean_ q~лnrniss,ion,) 

Тhе expert ' iD.' Chtirge;: .. a .S'wed±sh,,waman/ .hti;dcentr~d .: her ,•Юf.:~ _; OQ, ·_,_tчe ·~trainin~ ' of-~ / 

teaФiers ~ After а tra±ning.:~onference .f.oi ; English~speaking teo.che:r;-s in .. ·. ·· · .,,., 

Pue~t.o, :Rico, ·:s·he had "·visited e·ach :trainee in - heз;- ,home . island and helped _her ~~ .[;;l: 

org'anize ·-16cal training progra.mnies for women in the o.rea. . She was now ,._ ,,~:., ;,,·:, 

orgaНi'iing. : a ~ training-course ,;for French-speaking people. . . ./ .t ;:,! 

'.i·":: >-r-n . Iran:the Government ·was sponsoring technical ass1s tonce progr№Jile~:. w.!:РЧ,.-/ 
~ - ' i~ 

е co-operation ·. of · the · Uni ted States. Ноше economics was -Ъeing included !':!: ., · 

currtculum fot girls r schools. Adult horne-moking projects ha.d also ъееn . : ' 
orgo.nized. Wome f 11 . · astical~ 

n ° а social levels had welcomed those .courses ~ntьusi 
As they t~gan to fe 1 · · sв f0r · · · · · · е nюre useful memЪers of socie.ty, women found pew cau · · 
self ... :tesp~ct-and took more interest i:n comnunity a.ctivities. 



E/CN.6/SR.200 
English 
Page 11 

(Мrs. Hnhn, USA) 

She had seen another aspect of technical assistnnce - in Liberia, where 
fuпdw:nental education classes were enthusiastically attended Ьу both men and 

women. Th.e lessons dealt with such matters as nutrition, child care and 
рrоЫещs of local government. 

Тhе example set Ьу the Uni ted Nations and Ьу Govern:nents had been followcd 

Ьу non-governnюntal age·ncies including women 's organizo.tions. One of the most 

hopeful of those projects had been undertaken in the Neo.r East Ьу the 

Inte:r·national Federation of Business and Professional Women 's Clubs on а grant 
from the Ford Foundation. 

What could the Commission itself do? It shculd not Ье content with 
tho.nking the Secretary-General for his response to the Pakisto.n request for 

a.ssistance. Her delegation had two suggestions to ma.ke: Тhе Commission could 

request the Secretary-General to prepare reports on а dozen or more selected 

Projects which had directly or ' indirectly helped to improve the status of 

women (home economics, nutrition, heaJ.th, education, vocatioшll training, o.nd 

comrnunity development) and on revision of laws concerning women or other 

matters directly related to their status. She taped that the reports could 

Ье PUЬlished in the press and in puЫ~ca.t'ions of non-governmental orga.nizatians. 

ТЬ.е Secretariat might also prepare а list of пю.terials which would Ье useful to 

experts working in technical assistance -projects. Тhе list should includc 

materials prepo.red for the Commission on the Status of Women o.nd othcr United 

Nations bodies and also pamphlets and-similar material puЫished Ьу the 

specialized agencies and non-governmental orgo.nizations. 

Her delegation intended to submit а proposal along those lines. 

Мrs. SANCREZ de ШШАNЕТА (Venezuela) said that in accordance with 

ag:reements concluded between the Venezuelan Government o.nd the United Nations 

Technical Assistance Administration experts had visited her country to ccrry 

out various projects, and eleven fellowships had been granted to Venezu~l~n 

students, including two women. 
Тhе technical assistance programme submitted Ьу the Venezuelo..n Goverr;::ent 

fo~ 1955 was one of the most comprehensive in Latin AI:lerica a.nd included 

Projects essential to the economic development of the country. 



E/cы.6/SR.200 
Eг,glish 

Page 12 

Мr~_FOMINA (Union of Soviet Socialist RepuЬlics) said that l1er 

country had provided four million rouЫes for technical assistance. The funds 

11ad gone to Burma, India, · the Hashemite Кi:ngdom of Jordan, Ceylon and Ecuadoг. 

The ~~, speaking as the representative of Palcistan, ·said tbat 

at the Commissidnts seventh session her delegation had suЪmitted а draft 

resolution which had been adopted unanimo:.tsly, requesting the Secretary-General 

to exte~d the field of technical assistance. The request had been approved 

Ьу the General AssemЫy at its eighth session and Pakistan had been the first 

country to benefit from tbe new fьrm of tecbnical assistance. Мrs. Tenison-Wocds, 

the expert chosen Ьу the Secretary-General, had niade а six weeks '· preliminary 

su.rve~- with, а view to the estaЫishment of procedures for increased and effective 

participation of vromen in the social and· political life of tье· country. Her 

report was now in course of prepaтation. It was hoped that а seminar. would Ье 

arranged in the autumn. - М:rs~ Tenison-Woods t visit was already producing 

result~, as 700 women had attended the · confer ence arranged at Karachi in . 

FeЪruary Ьу the All-Pakist.an Women ts Association. · 
. . 

She did not intend to submit а resolution on ,the subject, but she invited 

Govermnents to avail themselves of the technical ·assistance programme and urged 

the non-governmentai organizations :to puЫicize it. She assumed that the 

Secretary-General would continue ·to submit reports- on the subject to the 

Commission. She re~uested that the United States representative 1s suggestions 

and her statement should Ье recorded in the report. 

REPRESENTATI0N 0F ТНЕ C0ММISSI0N 0N ТНЕ STATUS 0F WOМEN АТ SESSI0NS 0F ТНЕ 

COММISSION ON Н~ RIGНТS AND OF ТНЕ SОСШ COММISSION (E/CN.6/L.181/Rev.l 

and E/CN.6/L.181/Add.1) 
.. 

Мrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) said that in ~ccordance witЬ Economic and Social 

resolution 41 (VI), the Ccmmission on the Status of Women had been represented 

at tl1e Comrai·ssion of Human Rights during the debates on the draft covenants. 

The Commission on Human Ri~ts had now completed tbe drafting of those covenants, 



E/CN.б/SR.200 
English 
Page 13 

(Мrs. R~ssel, Sweden) 

but there might Ье other items on its agenda vhich related to the status of 

women and it mightbe useful for the Commission to Ье represented. 

Furtbermore, at its eighth session, the 1tem concerning the protection 

of mother and child had Ъееn postponed indefinitely, in .order to ~void duplication 

with the work of the Social Conunission. Тhе Commission on the Status of Women 

would accordingly do well to send а representative to the Social Commission 

during the debate on tbat question, which was of particular importance to women. 

Тhе various functional commissions should not Ье kept in water-tight 

compartments; they must, on the contrary, co~operate if effect was to Ье given 

to the principles of the Charter and the ideals it set forth were to Ье realized. 

With regard to the financial inzplications of representation at the sessions 

of the two comrnissions she had mentioned, she thougbt that the costs given in 

dcc\JI:ient E/CN.6/181/Лdd.l represented а maximum and migbt Ье consideraЫy reduced 

Ъу appointing а representative alr~ady at Headquarters. Exchanges of 

documentation were not enough; ther·e must Ье an exchange· of ideas during 
• ,' , : : • ',J . ;' 

meetings. She hoped tbat her draft resolution, coritained in document 

E/CN~б/L.181/Rev.l, would receive general support. 

· Мrs. LEFAUCНEUX (France) and · Мiss МANAS .(СuЪа) said that they would 

sup~ort the draft resolution proposed Ьу the representative of Sweden. 

Мrs. FOMINA (Union of SoViet Socialist RepuЫics) saw no point in 

th~ .re:presentation of the Cozmnission on the Status o:f Women at tbe sessions of 

the Commission on Human Rights and the Social Commission. If such representation 

was designed to defend the point of view of the Commission on the Ststus of 

Women, the persons appointed would have to represent the views of eighteen 

countries; but different countries did not necessarily hold the same views. 

There was no need for the Commission to Ье represented at the session of the 

Social Commission when that Commission considered the question of tbe protection 

of mother and child; it would Ье enough to have recourse to the documents 

prepared Ьу the Social Commission on that question. ТЬе same might Ье done 

Yli th regard to the Commission оп Human Rights. That Commission had not, so far 



E/CN.б/SR.200 
English · 
Page 14 

( Мrs . Fotnina, USSR) .. - ···- ... · 

as she knew, invited the Con:miss;i.::e;щ , оп the Status .p(Ji_omen to send а 

representative t~ a.ttend its sess;Lons. 

She would therefore Ье unaЫ~. to support the ., S;w~dish draft resolu~ion. 
' • ::-, , .,t. ) :. 

.: .· · .... 
': . ;, -~··~ 

· ·t.,· Мrs. LEFAUCНEUX (~ancA3), pointed 01,1t .th~t"there was no quest1on of 
. ~ . .. ' .. . ' . . --. ' . . ' 

the representatives appointed haying"to ta],{eup а positionon beha.lf of the 
. .. . ... . ' . -~ ~ .,;, ' . . ' ,_: . . . . . 

Commission on а subject which had not already been . p.ebated and decided Ьу vote. 
' ~ ' '.. . . . . ~ . : . . . ~ ·- . . ' .... . 

Тhе representatives would have cl~arly defined termq_ of,reference. If the 
,· 

Comщission had not been represen:teq.. at the sessions of the Ccmmission on Human 

Righ:ts, .-the question of the inclusi~~ ~f article 1(of the Univerqal DeclaraЧon 
in .the dra.ft cove~ant on political r~ghts might neve;r have been rai~ed~ . · · · . 

Мrs. НАНN (United Sta.tes o'i···'kh~rica) · stiid that at ·fi~st sight tbe- ·:;· ~:·.: 

second paragraph of the oper~ti ~~ p~t of tь'е ·_swed:isь-'-arafi :tesolution· appearid ,• . 

more justif'ied than · the fi't~t~ ·· ьut ·,~h~ wish;d"t6'; hav~' rir'orё ,'' time to reflect on··; 

the general ques.tion . of rep~e~entatiob of . ODe CO.IWlission :at . the sessions of 

another. She would accordingly· ~Ъ~t~in from v6t1ng· оп the draft resolution .. ;~ 

: ; ··>.' ... , ' , .. ,. 
{ , , : ., . ... ,,.. _ _ _ , : ' 1. ~. .· · " , , 

Иrs. SAYERS (United Kingdom) said tbo.t · she would abstain from voting 

on the Swedish draft resolution as she saw no need for the Commission on the 

Status of Women to Ье represented either at the sessions of the Social Commission 

or those ' of the Commission on Human Rights. She was convinced that the 

Ec·onornic and Social Council wo.uld Ъе сараЫе of c_o-ordinating the acti vi ties 

of i ts vari6us functional commissions ·· 



E/CN.6/SR.200 
Englisl1 
Page 15 

:Иrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussia11 Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) saw no reason -------- . 

for the Corшn,ission to Ье rep~esented at the sessions of the Cornmission on Human 

Rigl1ts or the Social Commission. If those Commissions were likely ·to discuss 

questions directly relating to the status of women, tbey would certainly not Ье 

in ignorance of the Corumission 1s point of view, as its documents would Ье 

submitted to them. In any case the Economic and Social Council was there to act 

as а court of appeal. The Council would examine the report of tbe Commission 

on the Status of Womeп and those of the other two Conm:.issions, and accordingly 

all points of view would Ье repre sented on i t. Fur·thermore, the high cost of 

such representation must not Ье ignored, as it was а matter of consideraЫe 

interest to Governments. 

Sbe would therefore Ье unaЫe to support the Swedish draft resolution. 

Мrs. ТАВЕТ (Lebanon) enquired wbetber there were in fact any questions 

of direct concern to the Commission on the Status of Women on· the agenda of tl1e 

Social Cornmission and the Commission on Human Rights. 

Мrs. GRINВE.RG-VINAVER (Secretary of the Commission) read out the 

agenda of the Commission on Нщпаn Rights and of the Social Commission. 

Мrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) wanted to lmow · tьe exact cost of such representation 

in Previous years. · In document E/CN.6/L.l81/Add.l, the cost of representation 

at the session of the Social Commission had been estimated at $1,175. If а 

representative already at Headquarters 1-rere appointed, there would Ье по question 

of transportation and the cost would Ье much lower. 

Мrs. DALY (Australia) wanted to know the real cost of representation. 

In her view, there were t,ю separate proЬlems to Ье considered: the question 

whether it would Ье better for the Corшnission to study,the documents of the two 

other Commissions or to have а representative to participate directly in their 

1v0rk, and the financial question. 

more important than the second. 

She thought that the first question was mucb 



E/CN.6/SR.200 
English · 
Page 16 

The С~~ said that the information requested Ьу the 

representatives of Sweden and Australia would Ье given at the next meeting. 

The meeting :гоsе at 5.45 p.m. 




